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Ontario Energy Board 
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Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Union Gas Limited (Union) – 2017 Rates Application 
OEB File No. EB-2016-0245 
TransCanada PipeLines Limited (TransCanada) Interrogatories 

Enclosed are the interrogatories of TransCanada PipeLines Limited. Should you have any 
questions, please contact the undersigned.  

Yours truly, 
TransCanada PipeLines Limited 

Original signed by 

Matthew D. Ducharme 
Counsel 
Law, Canadian Pipelines 
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Crawford Smith, Torys LLP (electronic only)    
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IR Number: Interrogatory #1 

Reference: 1) EB-2016-0245, Exhibit A, Tab 3, Page 23 of 36 

2) EB-2016-0118, Application, Exhibit A, Tab 4, Appendix A,  
Schedule 2 

Preamble: In Reference 1, Union states that it has extended an 80,000 Dth/d Vector 
contract to October 31, 2022, and contracted for an additional 132,060 
Dth/d of incremental Vector capacity with varying expiry dates. 

In Reference 2, Union provided landed cost analyses as part of its 2015 
Disposition of Deferral Account Balances and 2015 Utility Earnings 
proceeding. 

TransCanada notes Union has committed to new upstream transportation 
contracts and requests further information on these arrangements. 

Request: a) Utilizing the same format as presented in Reference 2, please provide 
the landed cost analyses for the periods of 2016-2017 and 2016-2022 
used in support of the contracting decisions noted in Reference 1. 

 

IR Number: Interrogatory #2 

Reference: 1) EB-2016-0245, Exhibit A, Tab 3, Page 31 of 36 

Preamble: In Reference 1, Union discusses its long-term contract with the NEXUS 
Gas Transmission (“NEXUS”) Pipeline commencing November 1, 2017. 

Request: a) Has the Union-NEXUS Precedent Agreement been amended since 
December 2, 2015? If so, please provide a summary of the changes as 
well as a blackline version of the updated Precedent Agreement. 

b) Please list all regulatory authorizations required for NEXUS and 
provide an update on the status of each.  
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